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PATHWAYS TO POSSIBILITIES AND STUDENT SUCCESS

DATE: May 7, 2025

TO: Board of Education

FROM: Mrs. Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer
SUBJECT: Approve Resolution No. 30-2024-2025 — National Early Childhood

Education Appreciation Day, May 9, 2025

PRESENTED BY: Dr. Annamarie Cohen, Executive Director of Student Services

ACTION REQUESTED

Approve Resolution No. 30-2024-2025 — National Early Childhood Education Appreciation Day,
May 9, 2025

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

Research shows that investment in high-quality early care and learning has a positive long-term
effect on children’s education and well-being. Many providers have a deep commitment to the
healthy development of children, thus playing a vital role in strengthening the families and
communities they serve.

Thirty-seven percent of the US workforce is comprised of parents of young children. This means
childcare is not just an issue for working parents, but an essential service that impacts the entire
local, state, and national economy. Our future depends on the quality of the early childhood
experiences provided to young children today and support for high-quality childcare represents a
worthy commitment to our children’s future.

RESOURCES REQUIRED: None

PREPARED BY: Becca Wing, Administrative Assistant Student Services, for Dr. Annamarie
Cohen, Executive Director of Student Services

Attachment: Resolution No. 30-2024-2025



